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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: August 10, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Committee
BACKGROUND:

As per Chapter 7 of the HCP Implementation, Organizational Structure, the membership
of the Implementation Committee will consist of the HCP Administrator, two
representatives from both the County Road Improvement Advisory Committee and the
County Parks and Recreation Board. Ex-officio members of the Implementation
Committee will include the USFWS and up to two species experts. The Implementation
Committee may be expanded to include other entities upon approval by the County
Commissioners.

Members willing to serve another term, or be appointed to a first term, subject to the
approval of the Board of Commissioners are:

Administrator: Mark Lago, Public Works Director (Reappointed),

RIAC: Michal Wert (Reappointed), and Dave Hanson (Reappointed),

Parks and Recreation Board: Jim Culbert (Reappointed), and Neyssa Hays (First Term)
Species Expert: Scott Black (Reappointed), and Dr. Paul Hammeond (Reappointed),
New Ex-officio members: Mikki Collins-USFWS (Reappointed), and Travis Pease-Parks
Manager (First Term).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

For the Board of Commissioners to appoint Mark Lago, Michal Wert, Dave Hanson, Jim
Culbert, Neyssa Hays, Scott Black, Dr. Paul Hammond, Mikki Collins, and Travis Pease
to a 3-year term.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None Accented by Yamhill County
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